From: -
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Sir,
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Dated Kullu, the/  p@ August, 2022/ Amrt Mahotsav

Divisional Forest Officer,
Wild Life Division, Kullu.

Project Director,
NHAI, PIU-Palampur.

Diversion of 19.5896 ha. of forest land for Rehabilitation and
Upgradation to Two lane wth paved shoulder configuration &
strengthening of Padhar to Bijni is (Package-VA) from Km 180.00
to Km 202.815 (Design Length 19.050 Km) of NH-20 (New NH-
154) of Pathankot-Mandi Section in the state of Himachal
Pradesh: Distance certificate under Divisional Forest Officer
Wildlife Kullu, Himachal Pradesh for further process of FCA
Stage-1

Kindly refer to your office letter No. NHAI/PIU-

PALM/11016/12/Forest/22-23/687 dated 03-08 2022, on the subject cited above.

2

In this connection, it is submitted that as per the field report received

from the RO, Wild Life Barot, the proposed site for construction for Rehabilitation

and upgradation to Two lane diversion of 19.5896 ha. Forest land does not fall within

the boundary of Nargu Wildlife Sanctuary as well as its Eco-Sensitive Zone. The

exact aerial distance from nearest Nargu Wild Life Sanctuary & its Eco-Sensitive

Zones 1is as under:-

Name of nearest | Distance from the | Distance from the Boundary
Wild Life Sanctuary | Boundary of Sanctuary. | of Eco-Sensitive Zone

Nargu,
Sanctuary

Wild Life | From Padhar 10 Km & From Padhar 9 Km &

Bijni 12 Km Bijni 11Km

This is for favour of information please.

Divisional Forest Officer,
Wild Life Division Kullu



